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From: Suit, Kristen

To: Slaughter, Mona

Subject: Fwd: Requested Easement from Harmony CDD - SEPT. AGENDA ITEM
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:40:15 PM

Attachments: Harmony Central - Site Plan Color

Harmony CDD Offsite
Harmony CDD Utility Easement
S Boyd Markup Highlighting the Easement Area

Importance: High
From: Steve Boyd
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:00 PM

Subject:  Requested Easement from Harmony CDD

Daniel Evans and | spoke this afternoon regarding the easement being requested from the Harmony
CDD.

I am including the documents sent by Daniel, along with a marked-up copy showing the easement
area highlighted for clarity. (scanned copy with my markup) to make it clear where the easement is
located.

| do not have any objections to the CDD granting this easement.

Conditions that should be made include:

1. That the CDD retains full use of the area and reserves the right to pave the area in the future
provided that appropriate permits and approvals are obtained.

2. The Grantee is responsible for obtaining all permits associated with the construction of the
proposed utilities.

3. The CDD is not responsible for maintenance of any utilities within the easement.

4. The grantee or TWA must provide any emergency maintenance required as a result of any
utility line problems.

| asked Daniel to prepare a complete easement agreement that can be presented to the Board for
consideration and approval.

He said he should be able to send it by tomorrow afternoon.

Thanks,
Steve
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DESCRIPTIOM

PART OF PARK TRACT "E" AND PART OF TRACT LAJ-2, HARMONY PHASE
THREE, AS FILED AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 120 THRU 128
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCECLA COUNTY, FLORIDA LYIMNG [N
SECTION 29, TOWWNSHIP 26 S0UTH, RANGE 32 BAST, OSCEOLA COUNTY,
FLORIDA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARK TRACT "E" AND
RUM MN35°25°45"W, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID
PARKTRACT "E", A DISTANCE OF 807 71 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGIMMING OF THE PARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED,; THENCE
CONTIMUE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARK
TRACZT "E", THE FOLLOWWNG FOUR (4) COURSES AMD DISTANCES: 1)
THEMCE 251°3418"W A DISTANCE OF 1525 FEET; &) THENCE N33 325" A
DISTAMCE OF 64.07 FEET; 3) THENCE MN40°3201™W A DISTANCE OF 6296
FEET; 4) THEMCE MN43°3000" A DISTANCE OF 73.32 FEET TO APOINT ON
THE BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT LAU-2; THENCE 5785551, ALONG THE
BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT LU-2, ADISTAMCE OF 110.70 FEET, THENCE
MN110409"W A DISTANCE OF 2300 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WW8Y LINE OF FIVE OAKS DRIVE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF
SAD HARMOMNY PHASE THREE, THEMCE ALONG SAID S0UTHEASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WW&Y LINE, N78"55%1"E, A DISTANCE OF 12600 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THAT CERTAIN PIPELINE EASEMENT AS
RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1162, PAGE 230 AND OFFICIAL
RECORDS BOOK 1339, PAGE 375, PUBLIC RECORD 5 OF OSCEOLA COUNTY,
FLORIDA, THEMCE S38°25'45"E, ALOMG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY
OF SAID PIPELINE BASEMENT, A DISTAMNCE OF 213.42 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

HARMONY CDD EASEMENT

B.S.E. CONSULTANTE, INC. D ATE: 07 /22200
CONSULTING - ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING [ DPESIGN/DRANN: LEHAH
31250 UTH HARBD A G ITv B0 U LEWAR D U TE « MELAOURANE, FL T2 D RAIN 1‘1505—.":'0—':':|B
PHONE: (321) 725307  F A6 (21 T2 152 PROJECT# 11505
CERTIFIGATEOF BUSHINESS AITHOAEZATIO N: 4205 SHEET 4 OF 1

CERTIFICATEOF LAND SURVET NG BUEMN EESAUTHO REATION: LEODODE0S
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DESCRIPTION

PART OF PARK TRACT "E" AND PART OF TRACT L/U-2, HARMONY PHASE
THREE, AS FILED AND RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 20, PAGES 120 THRU 128
OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEOLA COUNTY, FLORIDALYING IN
SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 26 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, OSCECLA COUNTY,
FLORIDA BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID PARK TRACT "E” AND
RUN N38°25'45"W, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID
PARK TRACT "E", A DISTANCE OF 807.71 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING OF THE PARCEL OF LAND HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE
CONTINUE ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF SAID PARK
TRACT “E", THE FOLLOWING FOUR {4) COURSES AND DISTANCES: 1)
THENCE §51°34'18"W A DISTANCE OF 15.25 FEET; 2) THENCE N38°32'15"W A
DISTANCE OF 64.07 FEET; 3) THENCE N40°32'01"W A DISTANCE OF 62.96
FEET; 4) THENCE N43°30'00"W A DISTANCE OF 73.32 FEET TO A POINT ON
THE BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT L/U-2; THENCE S$78°55'51"W, ALONG THE
BOUNDARY OF SAID TRACT L/U-2, A DISTANCE OF 110.70 FEET; THENCE
N11°04'08"W A DISTANCE OF 23.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF FIVE OAKS DRIVE, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF
SAID HARMONY PHASE THREE; THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, N78°55'61"E, A DISTANCE OF 126.00 FEET TO THE
SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY OF THAT CERTAIN PIPELINE EASEMENT AS
RECORDED IN CFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1162, PAGE 230 AND OFFICIAL
RECORDS BOOK 1339, PAGE 375, PUBLIC RECORDS OF OSCEQLA COUNTY,
FLORIDA; THENCE S38°25'45"E, ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY
OF SAID PIPELINE EASEMENT, A DISTANCE OF 213.42 FEET TO THE POINT
OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.14 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

HARMONY CDD EASEMENT

DATE: 07/22/2020

B.S.E. CONSULTANTS, INC.

CONSULTING - ENGINEERING - LAND SURVEYING
312 SOUTH HARBOR CITY BOULEVARD, SUITE 4 MELBOURNE, FL 32801
PHONE: (321) 725-3674 FAX (321) 723-1150
CERTIFICATE OF BUSINESS ALTHORIZATION: 4605
CERTIFICATE OF LAND SURVEYING BUSINESS AUTHORIZATION: LB0D04805

DESIGN/DRAWN: LEH/AH
DRAWING# 11505_100_006
PROJECT# 11505
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